[ Cﬂf“"x

Minutes of the meeting of the London City Airport Consultative Committee
held on 10 September on Microsoft Teams online.

Present: Duncan Alexander (Chair), Cllr James Asser (LBN), Ken Baker (MET Police), Joy-Caron Canter
(RDLAC), Andy Colwell (MET Police), lan Gibson (West Silvertown), Helen Masterson (LBN), Liam
McKay (LCY), Shamal Ratnayaka (TFL), Frank Rosillo-Calle (Canning Town), Cllr Sarah Ruiz (LBN), John
Shaw (Passenger Rep), Howard Sheppard (Canary Wharf), Robert Sinclair (LCY), John Stewart (Hacan
East), Dave Whittaker (LBN).

In attendance from LCY: Tim Halley, Elise John-Lewis, Joe Rankin, Tessa Simpson, Aaron Uthman,
Oscar Wong.

Also in attendance: Andrew Christy (Local Resident)

Apologies: Clir Sophie McGeevor (LBLewisham), Glynis Webb (Vice-Chair).
1. Welcome

The Chair welcomed members to the online meeting.
2. Minutes of the meeting on 18 June 2020

The minutes were agreed as an accurate record of the meeting.
3. CEO Update

The presentation will be distributed with the minutes.

The Chair invited Robert Sinclair (RS) to update the Committee.

RS advised that LCY continues to gradually rebuild after the lockdown imposed due to COVID-19 and
the temporary suspension of operations at LCY. RS informed members that though there has been a
return to flying, the recovery had been slower than expected, with passenger volumes down 73% in
August in comparison to 2019. Government advice on travel corridors and “red lists” continued to
knock passenger confidence.

RS advised that flights were returning to various locations, with growing momentum in industry
lobbying for Government to support airport testing to reduce quarantine requirements in order to
increase passenger confidence.

RS advised that some LCY staff had returned to work at the airport. However, only those essential to
operations have returned to site, with others working from home. Risk assessments have been
conducted to ensure those returning are safe to do so, while work continues to ensure a COVID-
secure working environment.

RS informed members that there was to be a temporary pause of the City Airport Development
Programme (CADP) construction once work on stands and temporary facilities is completed. This is
due to the impact that COVID-19 has had on the aviation industry. This decision will be kept under
close review, with stakeholders, including LCACC, updated in due course.

Members asked whether the restarting of CADP was dependent on fixed criteria, raised concern that
without constant review of the decision it may become more difficult to restart the programme and
asked if contingency plans were in place.



[ Cﬂf“"x

RS advised that it would not make economic sense to fully halt the programme mid-way through,
and that the decision would be kept under close scrutiny. There were no fixed criteria for a restart of
the programme, however the airport was working to be in the best possible position to restart when
demand for air travel increased. The airport was looking at contingency plans and advised that the
aviation industry expected it to take 3-4 years before pre-COVID levels of air travel returned.

4. London Borough of Newham Climate Action Plan

The Chair invited Helen Masterson (HM) to provide a presentation on meeting the challenge of the
Climate Emergency.

The presentation will be distributed with the minutes.

HM advised that in 2019, Newham Council declared a climate emergency. In response the council
has made a number of environmental measures to tackle global warming, poor air quality and
waste, with the measures aimed at making Newham carbon neutral in 2030, and to meet the
Government target of net zero greenhouse gas emissions by 2050.

HM advised that there were nine action areas which are detailed in the presentation including:
review of the local plan for future developments; greening the borough; sustainable transport;
reducing waste and increasing recycling; more energy efficient housing; involving and empowering
our community; health impacts of climate change/diet; air quality impacts on health; and
procurement approach. The detail on each of the action areas can be found within the presentation.

Tessa Simpson (TS) advised that LCY was fully supportive of the work being completed by the Council
and advised that there were several overlapping areas which the two organisations could work
closely on.

Members asked whether LCY’s recent announcement that there was free parking for airport users
fitted with their desire to get as many people as possible travelling to the airport via public
transport, and asked HM that as the local plan did not cover all of the Borough of Newham, whether
other local plans included similar environmental provisions. Liam McKay (LM) advised that the
airport was following government guidelines in relation to using public transport and advised that
the airport needed to incentivise travel to build passenger numbers. HM advised that the Council
was working closely with other local plans in the Borough.

Members stated that though biodiversity should be championed in new developments, this had to
be carefully managed near the airport due to the risk of a bird strike.

Further information about the work being completed by the Council, including the Climate
Emergency Action Plan, can be found here.

5. Airport Reports

The Chair advised that given the ongoing impact COVID-19 the airport would provide updates
verbally to the committee.

e Environment

TS advised that like other airports, LCY had paused the current airspace modernisation process and
though the airport was in talks with Airspace Change Organising Group there was no substantive
update to make to the Committee. TS advised that the residential scheme of the sound insulation


about:blank#:~:text=In%202019%2C%20Newham%20Council%20declared,line%20with%20UK%20Government%20targets.

[ Cﬂf“"x

scheme was currently paused due to COVID-19. However, work had progressed at the Royal Docks
Academy whilst it was closed.

e Community

Elise John-Lewis (EJL) advised that LCY staff members had been encouraged to volunteer in the local
community during furlough, and that she had volunteered as Enterprise Advisor for St. Angela’s Girls
School. This role supports the school on their work-related learning and employer engagement. EJL
advised that LCY continued to support LB Newham’s COVID recovery strategy and was currently
reviewing STEM and Women in Aviation education programmes.

EJL advised that there had been three complaints relating to noise in the last three months, which
were still being investigated. Community fund applications are now open with a deadline of October
2020. EJL advised that the airport had donated to Richard House in September 2020.

e Planning and Airport Transport Forum

Oscar Wong (OW) advised that the LCY Annual Report was on the LCY and LCACC websites. OW
advised that the publication of the master plan is being reviewed. LCACC will be informed as soon as
a decision is made on publication. OW advised that the airport had made its annual S106 payment in
July 2020.

OW advised that the airport’s mitigation strategies were currently under review after three years in
place. This includes Ground Noise, Sustainability and Biodiversity and Air Quality.

Members asked whether there was a degree of certainty as to the publication date of the Master
Plan. Tim Halley (TH) advised that no decision had been made, and that the committee would be
informed as soon as one was made.

6. AOB

Members asked whether the airport had considered the impact Brexit would have on the airport and
stated that local residences who were currently on furlough were anxious to restart at the airport.
Members also asked whether the airport was looking at novel ideas to help its recovery post COVID.

LM advised that the airport was waiting on government guidance in relation to the UK leaving the EU
and that it is currently an extremely uncertain time for the aviation industry, with all staff impacted.
LM advised that the airport was looking to do all it can to do more with the airport site and that it
was investigating all options.

7. Next meetings
The next meeting of the LCACC will take place on 3 December on Microsoft Teams.

The Secretary will send out placeholders for the meetings in the coming weeks. Reminders will be
sent closer to the meetings.

Please note all papers can be found electronically on the LCACC website which can be found at
www.lcacc.org.


about:blank

